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27th April 2020 
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 200416. 
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
I would like to make an FOI request for the following information - 
 
1. Who is responsible for Data Centre technology? 
SECAmb IT Department 
 
2. What data storage vendor(s) do you currently use? 
Nutanix and Cohesity 
 
3. What technology resellers do you work with? 
Esteem as the framework provider for Nutanix and Cohesity 
 
4. When was the installation date of above storage vendor(s)? (Month/year) 
 Initial installation of Nutanix January 2017, new installations currently in progress. 
 
5. When is your planned (or estimated) storage refresh date? (Month/year) 
January 2025 
 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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